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Ruth Nettles

Q3009 -~ET

Costelio, Jeanne [jcostello@caritonfields.com]

From:
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 2:08 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker, Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Joseph A. McGlothlin;
wade_litchfield@fpl.com; jmcwhirter@mac-aw.com; Michael Twomey; jbrew@bbrsiaw.com;
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Burnett, John; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne;

Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa
Subject: Filing Docket 080009

Attachments: Docket 080009 Revised Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification..pdf
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7/31/2008

This docketed notice of intent was filed with Confidential

Document No.Q 19:100-03 The document has been

placed in confidential storage pending timely receipt of a
request for confidentiality.

DOCUMEHT NL}HSEER-DAT‘E
06723 ULl g

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Nuclear Power Plant Cost . Docket No. 080009-EI
Recovery Clause

Stibmitted for Filing: July 31, 2008

REVISED NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST
CONFIDENTIAL .CLASSIFICATION

Progress Energy Floﬁda, Inc, ("PEF" or the “Company™), pursuant to Section 366.093

Ela. Stét and Rule 25-22.006, FA. C., files this revised notice of intent to reque"st‘c.onﬁdential

class1ﬁcatxon of thie confidential Rewsed Direct Testxmony of William R. Jacobs, Jt., ﬁled by the

Ofﬁce of Pubhc Counsel in n the above dockef bearmg Comm1ss1on Document Numbers 06700-
08 and 06701-08. This testxmony contains conﬁdennal and sensitive cost ﬁgures regardmg the

¥

Company's nuclear projects, including contractual cost mformahon Public dis¢losure of this
information would impair PEF’s competitive business interests and would also \vm‘late
conﬂdeﬂtialityagre;megts: contained in PRF’s contracts with third party vendoré |

 This jil-li‘o'rn‘iat'i‘on should be aécor‘ded confidential treatment p‘ending the ﬁling of

PEF's request for confidential classification dnd a decision on PEF's re"q'ues.t-by the Florida

Public Service Commission.

Respectfully submitted this day of July 31, 2008,
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R. Alexander Glenn - Tamet Michael Wallé =

General Counsel Plorida Bar No. 0706242 -

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE Diarme M. Triplett o

COMPANY, LLC Florida Bar No. 0872431 5

Post Office Box 14042 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. =4

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 Post Office Box 3239 -
Telephone:  (727) 820-5587 Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

Telephone:  (813) 223-7000

Facsimile:”  (813) 229-4133
13628884.1 _
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fuinished to
_ counsel and parties of record as indicated below via électronic and U.S. Mail this}l__s_’laay of
July, 2008." - |

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jt. ~ - : Lisé.‘ énnéit

Progress Brergy Flotida, Itic. -  Jennifer Brubaker

106 East: College Avenue; Ste. 800 Staff Attomey '
Ta]lahassee, HL 32301 7740 Lo Flotida Pitblic Service Cottirfiission
Phone: ; (850) 222-8738 . 2540; Shumard Ozk Blvd
Fdcgimile: (850), 222—9768 R ‘ Tdllatiasssé 32399

Email: t aul lewis] I

ail:com ' . Phone: (850) 413-6218
' Facsimile: (850) 413-6184

Bmail; bennett@psc .statefl.us

Ibrubake@psc.state.flus
" Stephen C. Burgess - R. Wade:Litchfield
Associate Counsel - Jolini Butler
Office of Public Counsel ‘ . Florida Power & Light
c/o The Florida Legislature -+ 700 Usiiverse Boulevard
111 West Madison Street Jino Beach, FL 33408-0420
Room 812 . , ‘ Phone: (561) 691-7101
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400 Pacsimile: (561) 691-7135
Phone: (850) 488-9330 Bmail: wade_litchfield@fpl.com !
Email: burgess.steve@leg.state.flus John_butler@fpl.com
John W. McWhirter , James W. Brew
McWhirter Law Firm Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW
Tampa, FL 33602 : 8th FL. West Tower
. Phone: (813) 224-0866 Washington, DC 20007-5201
- Facsimile: (813)221-1854 Phone: (202) 342-0800
Email: jmewhirter@mmac-law.com Fax: (202) 342-0807
‘ ' Email: jbrew{@bbislaw.com
. ' . ~ -and-
Michsel B. Twomey ' Karin 8. Torain ‘
AARP ' PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Post Office Box 5256 Saite 400
Tallahassee, F1. 32305 , Skokie Blvd.
Phone: (850) 421-9530 Northbrook, IL 60062
Email: Miketwomey@talstar.com Phone: (847) 849-4291
' Email: XSTorain@potashcorp.com
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